Adamou, Tes

From: Adamou, Tes

Sent: 01 June 2016 18:50

To: Valerie Cooper (valerie.cooper@ucl.ac.uk); Plank, Colin
Cc: Wilson, Dominic; Thomas, Sebastian

Subject: UCL Astor - Meeting with MJ Media

Attachments: All GAs.pdf

Dear Valerie and Colin

At the meeting with Martin Jones of MJ Media, today we were joined by Bob Page, the lawyer of MJ Media and a
Partner at MGPH. On our side, we had Galliford Try’s John Devereux (Pre-construction manager) and John Hunt
(Construction Manager), who added gravitas and answered some of Martin’s construction questions.

Following our meeting, | would like to give you the main headlines of the discussion as follows:

1. Bob vocalised a concern regarding the oversailing clause in the contract. We went through the current lifting
strategy, which includes a tower crane in the North-West part of the site, adjacent to the SWC site, and a
hoist in the South-East, opposite MJ Media. The jib of the crane is not expected to oversail over their
property, and this was confirmed by John Hunt. This put Martin at ease.
| expect him to be in communication with UCL to remove the clause from the Contract. We have not provided
any legal advice with regards to the clause in question.

2. Martin raised the concern of noise. We guided him through the construction and logistics methodology, which
currently identifies the logistics from the Bedford passage way. GT's approach of providing a scaffolding
tunnel to shield the building will provide some shielding from the vehicle noise. We said that we will re-engage
with MJ Media when the CMP gets developed, and when we have the construction programme completed.

3. Martin and Bob raised the issue that they have previously requested for the drawings and works that will be
carried out at Astor. | said that we cannot provide such detail, and it needs to come from the Client. For this
purpose, | am attaching the GAs for Astor in one PDF, should you wish to forward that to Martin. Alternatively,
we can forward them with UCL’s permission.

The meeting was overall a success as we have managed Martin’s expectations with regards to construction noise and
potential mitigation techniques. | anticipate that he will be raising the issue of vehicles backing up again in the near
future. Once we have put the draft CMP together (draft expected from GT on the 22 June 2016), we can arrange
another workshop.

If you have any questions with regards to the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,

Tes Adamou | Project Manager | tes.adamou@arcadis.com

Arcadis LLP | Arcadis House, 34 York Way, London | N1 9AB | United Kingdom
T. +44 (0) 20 7812 2817 | M. +44 (0) 7920 083 112 | F. +44 (0) 20 7812 2005
www.arcadis.com

A ARCADIS  gim

Arcadis LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England, registered number OC368843. Registered office, Arcadis House, 34 York Way,
London, N1 9AB. A list of the members' names is available for inspection at the above office. Part of the Arcadis Group of Companies, along with
other entities in the UK. Regulated by RICS.
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1. Do not scale this drawing.

2. All dimensions must be checked on site and any
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drawing notes

DESIGN INTENT: These are design intent drawings and do not
show full construction information. The Contractor must
develop the details, without changing the visual, spatial or
other performances, to provide a fully developed scheme
including all concealed components such as wind posts,
vapour barriers and cavity barriers. All dimensions on this
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discrepancies verified with the architect.

3. Unless shown otherwise, all dimensions are to
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